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- Pre-Repair Inspection Request - VCM2085 vs SMG2312X (Ol) on D.O.A.: 22/01/2019

From:  Hor, Yinml

To: ‘assignments@Ikkauto.com’, Admin A {admin-af@ikkauto,com)

Cc Fong, Andy-SY, Chin, Lee-Ying, Kaur, Baljit. Abu Kassim. Noor Mariesa, Azian, Syazairdina, Chan, Yoke Shi, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithoosingh, Aashweenjestaur
Sent.  25/2/2018 1:01.05 FM

Attschments. [ mpass il Y unpdsse s

Hi,
Please refer to the enclosed request from TAN CHIN HOE & CO.

Claim no . 91633688838G003
Case Owner : KIAN MENG CHAN

If you have any querics/concerns, please let us know,
Kindly assist to assign Mohamad Taufikh as Single Joint Expert as requested,

Thanks & Regards,

Yin Rul, Hor {Viviane)

AlG

Claim Adjuster ||, Singapors FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto
Shared Services - Malaysia | Global Business Services

Yirmy! Honffimeg com | www.aig.sg

From: sheena@tanchinhoe.com.sg [mallto:sheena@tanchinhoe.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 11:34 AM

To: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Lim, Sheng Yang; Chan, Yoke Shi; Kaur, Baljit; Azlan, Syazairdina

Cc: ‘kee kee'

Subject: RE: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMG2312X AND VCM2085 ON 22/01/2019 Our Ref: RT/43/2019/sn

Dear Sirs

I, Our client's workshop agrees to Mohamad Taufikh from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to carry out the survey but reserve their position on whether to agree to Mohamad
Taufikh being the SJE at the appropriate time,

Sheena Ng, Paralegal

TAN CHIN HOE & CO

24 Raffles Place

#24-01 Clifford Centre

Singapore 048621

Tel: 65382687

Fax: 6538028

Email: sheenaf@tanchinhoe com sg

This email is subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all its attachments from your computer immediately.

From: Hor, Yinrl

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 10:07 AM

To: info@tanchinhoe.com.sg
Ccmmgmmﬁ:mmg&ﬂm;&ﬂﬂmmﬁﬁﬂmm;wmﬂmmﬁm;mmdmﬂm;ﬁmﬁmn&MQEEMM;MMQML&ﬂﬂmmmm
Subject: RE: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMG2312X AND VCM2085 ON 22/01/2019

This Is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

ER=LMEER. NERELER, FFEmE,

Ao inv e aaoaAutormnufithaiady Wodnuhdmtsliwes
uu

0|42 HHstn 2= otEl oA X|YLICL 1248 fozip &e
of§ ELch

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Click here by 2019-03-04 10:07 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More |nfe

Disclaimer- This emall and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
addressee. Please notify the sender If you have recsived this email in error or simply delete
It

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2017 Proofpoint, Inc. Al rights
reserved.



IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended reciplent, you must not use or disseminate the information If yeu have received this email in error,
piuulﬂvmmmlﬂymby'ﬂcplfemmuwpummmdohuhemwnﬂmmmmsnrmmw. Although this amail and any attachments are belleved to be free of any
virus or othar defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, It is tha responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibiiity is accepted by
American Intemational Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severaily, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use

From: Syazairdina Azlang@aig.com

Te: info@tanchinhoe com sg

Ce: Andy-SY Fong@aig com Lee-

Ying Chin@alg.com ,NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com ,Sheng'ang Lim@aig com Aashweenjeethaur Mithoosingh@aig.com yokeshi chan@aig.com ,Baljit Kaur@aig.com , Yinrul Horaig.com
Subject: AIGENCRYPT - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMG2312X AND VCM2085 ON 22/01/2018

Date: Thu, 21 Feb 2018 01:53:18 +0000

Without Prejudice

Your Reference RT/43/2019%/sn (2)
Our Reference 91633688835G003
Dear Sir'Madam,

We refer to your Nobice of Accident of even date.

anmdlomndm:uprr-repm’r:urw.-yofrh:dnmagefoymn‘c]jau"s'wmcume:'s\'dﬁclejomﬂywﬂhyum lient/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
meymnmdindxamhedlinmmductﬂxjuhxwrcpnirmtyuumglcju:mcxpcn:

Name of Surveyor Company Name
AIG In House Surveyor AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services
Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services
Jimmy Lee Priority Services
EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pe Ltd
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) | Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Pl:m|etmkwwwiﬂﬂnhvuﬂiwmimgdmwhcﬂm}numwﬂunppokmofmycfdmmmmeymunstugle}nim:xpm You may select one or more
of the listed motor surveyors. Wewﬂ]b:xﬂumofmemm-q-mﬁedombyﬂwmghmmmpm

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlar

G

Express Claims Adjuster ||, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto
SG Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services

JyazErding Azianghaig com | wiww aig sg

From: Chin, Ann

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 1:10 PM

To: PRDSG.WORKLIST

Cc: Azlan, Syazairdina; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Lim, Sheng Yang; Chan, Yoke Shi; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Ho, Choon-Poh; Tan, Lily (AIG);
Quek, Joyceline-CH; Zhou, Aiping; Hor, Yinrul

Subject: #91633688835G004#002,0024



20/FE3/2C19/WED 12:4C Y T,

TAN CHIN HOE & CO

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
GST No. & UEN: 53131160X

24 Raffles Place Tel: 8538 2687
#24-01 Clifford Centra Facsimile: 8538 0287

Singapore 048621 Emall: info@tanchinhoe.com.sg
Your Ref:

O Rak RT/43/2019/sn (2)

20 February 2019 PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd FAX NO: 68357416

78 Shenton Way

Singapore 079120 PDX Intercompany Ex:hmi Pte Ltd
Attn: Claims Department II}IHIIOI!III"II M

; FROM TAN CHIN HOE & COMPANY
Dear Sirs PDXBoxNo.  §723

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VCM2085 AND SMG2312X ON 22 JANUARY 2019

A We act for Ms Wong Pel Ling and are instructed to claim damages against your insured
in connection with a road traffic accident on 22 January 2019 at Joo Koon Road
involving our client's motorcycle no. VCM2085 and your insured's vehicle registration
number SMG2312X.

2 We are instructed that the accident was caused by your insured’s negligent driving
and/or management of his vehicle, As a result of the accident, our client’s motorcycle
was damaged and our client has been put to loss and expense.

3. We will revert with our client’s quantification shortly,

4, In the meantime, our client’s motorcycle is at the premises of A S Phoon Pte Ltd at Blk
36 Toh Guan Road East #01-35 Singapore 608580. Please contact Mr Kee at
66150770 for an appointment to survey the motorcycle within 2 days, falling which A
S Phoon Pte Ltd will proceed to carry out the repairs.

8. Please let us have a copy of your insured driver's accident statement/traffic
police report, if any.

ng Fing
Block 445B Bukit Batok West Avenue 8
#12-443
Singapore 652445

3. A S Phoon Pte Lid
(Fax No. 65150779)

P. 00./201




SINGAPORE
s POLICE FORCE

dfton O Ongin
TN
Wl Avamge

P Niy 1,54 fm ”_,l”

HEPOHT OF & THAFFIC ACCIDENT

iy Time Report Made
VITL 2019 15 14

A SINGAFUHE 40H8R5

| Vide Raport No

T

12301 an~ 10y

Station 1 nary N

Informant's Particulars

e ot Intformant
DIHIAN CHOE XIANG YANG

1D No
L 7hh68370)

Natonality
MALAYSIAN

1y '\';F.n

(TS

JOX .I Aue | Date of Birth:
Male | 31 29/10/1987
Race ' N

Hiniess

ioupalion
ITHERS

General Informntlon of ttm Acclda

’ Injury
YIE i

£
Accitont

Lacalion
Alang Hoad |
00 KOON ROAD

HEHIND JOOK KOON MAT
Weather

sitietl

Traflic Flow:

Conveyed By Ambulance

' Address:

APT BLK 219 BUKIT BATOK STREET 21 #04 374

SINGs \WFORE 650219
| Contact No

me.f(_)fhu, _
Email:

Mubl!_e. U167066678

| Type of Informant:

Rider
Language:

Insluutlt)n / School Name

Dnving Licence Information

Class. 2B Date of Expiry

| Typa ol Location
T Junction

f_f_)rink | Date/Time of
Drive: Accident
INo .J_zamuzms 08.45 _r

|' Road Surface: ' Hoad Speed Limit.

|_q___ - |

Traffic Control- Traffic Volume: '

1 Not Controlled . Muderata
I'viba of Collision; Anyone conveyed by |
ambulance: .

N Yes

Detaiis of Vehicle Involved N 3 S
 Vehicle No. | Type . | Make _ |Model | Color Condition | No of Passenger

VCM2085 | Motorcycle | | 0

{ i | |
| 1 ! el
Deteils of Person In@-\md g =, .

/\y Pedestrian Involved: No
N ol Pedestrians Injured: NI

! L_Jso_oj_Padgs_l_rrgn Crossing MA



L SING | e
) LR

i

ten OF Onging

Report Mo 1200490 a2 )

vl ke SINGAFORE 408865

Lot CONTINUATION OF REPORT
ADRIAN CHOE XIANG YANG I Mo | D Pt
e f Vealyole | NI ' ' Conac: plo L e 7

1
' | TR | e 4
spital/Clinic | NG TENG FONG GENERAL HOSPITAL Classot | Class: 20

Driving  Date of Capuy N
Licence &
| Expiry Dale
et | 220172019 _ | Date Discharge | 20/01/2010
| Days arantad Madical |eave | NIL | Dagree of Injury | NIL )

o b iJelai_h_s.
THE ABROVE MENTIONED DATE & LOCATION,

©HEOING MY BIKE ALONG THE X JUNCTION LAS | WAS GOING STHAIGHT ON THE LANE
JEDEMLY A WHITE COLOURED CAR CAME TOWARDS FROM MY RIGHT AND COLLIDED ON
MOTORRBIKE

OLARLEIET ME AND | FALL OFF FROM MY BIKE AND LANDED ON THE GROUND

AdbE N UHIES AND WAS BHOUGHT OVER TU THE HOSPITAL 1 NEVEH MOTTE DOWH
FLATE NUMBER AND NEVER HAD ANY INTERACTION WITH THE DARIVER

1 BIKE WAS TOWED TO TRAFFIC POLICE.

*

WAL CONVEYED TO NTFGH AND GOT DISCHARGED ON THE 29/01/2019.

5 AL



SINGAPORE

U R

T

Police Station Of Ongin:

10l
Traflic Polico

Moo No §orrens
SN Y '“\i".lAi’l ”"Il' ‘1{“."8"’.“-
AN ] ]

CONTINUAHION OF REPORT

kelch Plan

trreviar e

nal able to provide sketch plan

WIFUHTANT Please attach a copy ol Vour vehicle's Insurance Cerlificate to this report. It you don't have
e terlihcate with you now, please fax a copy lo 65474885 stating the report number as raference

anature Of Officer Recording The Heport [ Signature Of Informant
o

YOGEMDRAN S/0 RAJASAKARAN A
'l" i
Anature Of Interpreter: o : ' Date/Time.
tuphtable ’ C30/01/2014 15 |

|
Mhicer in Charge Of Caso: r ,[ Classiﬁcalioen Of Casa:
Lald

Al Sat SHAHRUL NIZAM BIN SAMARRAI | }
Hlact Noo. 65476904 |

dilhanncation Stamp
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Buatan/Nena © HONDA / 'Anlo (ﬂ!lﬁwmﬂ
Keupayaan Enjin ' 140 e = e g =
Bahan Bakar « PETROL P .ff'{- 2
Status Asal - PEMASANGAN TEMPATAR -
Kelas Kegunaan - MOTOS | KAL .
Jen s BndaalTahun Dibuat : WOTOSIKAL / 2018 : ' o

- 16/12/2018 g

Ei. i".L }
Syarat Pendaftaran 2 :
Syarat Pmdnftauﬁ 3
§ 1.4 7928403
aFs e

e

MOTA PERTIMG



Head Off
Ubi
Toh Guan

& B R ALNH TR )
A.S. PHOON PTE LTD

coa wo oue else

I eSS R T T L ) 1
: #01-432/436 Ubi Road 1, S'pore . Tel:  (
: g:t ggo'l?nhoGuan Road East #01-35 S'pore 608580 Tel: (65) 6515 0770 Fax: (65) 6515 0779

Website ;www.asphoon.com Email: Enquiry@asphoon.com Co Reg No: 197701213H

VCM2085 HONDA VARIO 150 Fi REPAIR LIST ( 25FEB2019)

ITEM DESCRIPTION

BEARING X2
DUST COVER X2

STEM STEERING

CoONOOO B WN =

10 FRONT FENDER

11 STAY . FRONT FENDER

12 HEADLAMP ASSY

13 HEADLAMP BRACKET
14 HORN COVER -SILVER

FRONT WHEEL ASSY
FRONT WHEEL AXLE

FRONT BRAKE DISC
FRONT BRAKE CALIPER
FRONT FORK ASSY R/H & L/H

CONE BEARING SET

AMOUNT (SGD )

@$%$220 r‘-w#“

156 HORN COVER TOP COVER -BK
16 FRONT FAIRING RH ( SILVER)
17 FRONT FAIRING COVER OUTER RH ( MATT BLACK )
18 FRONT FAIRING COVER INNER RH ( MATT BLACK )

19 SPOILER -FRONT
20 SPOILER -UNDER
21 BUTTON X2

22 FRONT FAIRING LH ( SILVER )
23 FRONT FAIRING COVER OUTER LH ( MATT BLACK )
24 FRONT FAIRING COVER INNER LH ( MATT BLACK )

25 BACK SHIELD UPPER ( KEY )
26 BACK SHIELD LID ( KEY )

27 COMPARTMENT COVER ( SILVER )

28 BACK SHIELD LOWER

29 FOOTBOARD

30 EXHAUST ASSY

31 GASKET X1

32 HEAT PROTECTION
33 CAP MUFFLER

«A—"$340.00
#—$22.00
e $40.00

X z(% $16.00

a5 € $125.00
% $210.00
bt~ $440 00
“ " $185.00

“~ $65.00

~$68.00

"% $20.00

$680.00
ot 7 $120.00

“1~7$75.00

o4 $45.00

e~ $95 00

£*1~ $18.00

4« %$16.00
7 $75.00
as1-$60.00

Au~" $6.00

&4~ 895 00

4" $18.00

"~ $16.00

¢~ ~7$125.00

w57 $8.00

G ~"$50.00

G 77845 00

wf 510000

hence notify

ihe Repairer of the following:

» To resurvey peforalaliar spray pain}'n-uglNE

« To display damaged pariis) during I.esu y

« Parts prices are subject 10 £Of f ":"_aluar_|

» Third party sufvey Ison a '-"n'l'fl"-_'-: ‘ requ

» No illegal modificaonis] 1s al .. :-.-- 1

« Supplementary (lemis) 184 be re
is subject 1o final appr

dice” basis

rveyed and

oval from insurance Lompany
Acknowledged by Repairet

Signature:
Data:

bt~$850.00

“ - $6.00
e 7 $28.00
«4{~$32.00




% B R AL AH TR 8)
A. S. PHOON PTE LTD

cas wa ane elie

[ ; . 6841 1263
3 hangi Road S'pore 419846. Tel: (65) 6747 0770 Fax: (65) :
Ugiad Off : g?kgggo? #%1-432!432 Ubi Road 1, S'pore 408701. Tel: (65) 6744 0770 Fan. [6(56}56}7;521 22{;.57{_]? o
Toh Guan Blk 36 Toh Guan Road East #01-35 S'pore 608580 Tel: (65) 6515 0770 Fax:

Website : www.asphoon.com Email: Enquiry@asphoon.com Co Reg No: 197701213H

VCM2085 HONDA VARIO 150 Fi ( YELLOW ) REPAIR LIST ( 25FEB2019)

ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (SGD )
34  RADIATOR aq X $295.00
35  DADIATOR COVER et~ $24 .00
36  COOLANT “1% $40.00
37  REAR FOOTREST RH w?~ $45 00
38 REAR FOOTREST BRACKET RH A1 $45 00
39  REAR FAIRING RH wA ~$95.00
40 MAINSTAND ww: k810500
41 LOWER SPOILER RH & LH @$75 L=, pH 1 4150.00 75 -
42  HANDLEBAR kI 87500
43 HANDLEBAR UNDER BRACKET w1 X $3500
44  BALANCER RH & LH HH=¥ Ru-«1/$36.00 ¥
45  SIDE MIRRORS RH & LH @40 Rd4+-880.00 40
46  BRAKE LEVER e $28 00
47  SCREW BRAKE LEVER AN et X$12.00
48  HANDLEBAR COVER-FRONT “t 734500
49  HANDLEBAR TOP COVER «f T $22.00
50  STICKER SET re— $160.00
51  REAR TOP BOX £~ $280.00
52 TOP BOX BRACKRT M- $80.00
53 TRANSPORTATION TP — BIKESHOP k0 $50.00
54  WORKMANSHIP 259  $350.00
55 BODY CHASSIS REPAIR 2Y0° $450.00
56 TRANSPORTATION X2 @ $50 So- $100.00
POl
oo TOTAL $6,696.00
il Tarfb 1344513
-~ 5oL "W’
_ =30 l’L[%(l"\QI@O
labovr — 7~

i)

: Feulu @ (osd o



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Ad) Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
_ 22 Jan 2019 25 Feh 2013 $$4,872.00 $$4,872.00 Pending for Survey
wip Edit Reg_| 00:00 Edit Estimates | | View Rpt meport
Edit Adj Rpt | Cancel Case |

Show All

Main Reference Claim Details Documents

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ’[Created by adjuster]
Insured: Lee Liang Ping, [D: S7906367C
Main
Claimant: WONG PEILING
Vehicle Reg. . |22/01/2019 00:00 - :59
No.: VCM2085 Date of Loss: | 14 'Months and 7 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
i Policy/Cover |(Comprehensive)
Claim Type: | TP /91633688835G Note No.:  |Coverage: 11/12/2018 - 10/12/2019
Vehicle Reg.
No. SMG2312X anl:acn?n::i)‘
(Insured): A
Excess:
Repairer: A.S. Phoon Pte Ltd (Toh Guan) Blk 36 Toh Guan Road, East Enterprise Hub #01-35, 608580 Jurong East - Tel: 6515 0770
Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Chan, Kian-Meng]
Insurer: Kianmeng.Chan1@aig.com
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt due
) 06/03/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail |

* AIG_SG (26/02/2019): Request To Upload TP GIA Report

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSZ View All | Search Tasks I Create New Task I Complete |

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 26/8/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Upload Documents | Upioad Photos

Claim Documents

*VCM2085 (91633688835G)
[SMG2312X]
TP
WONG PEI LING
Jan 22 2019 12:00AM
[Lee Liang Ping]
A.S. Phoon Pte Ltd

Compose New Letter | Upload video | Upload Audio |

Page 1 of 5

View |View In Browser| v ]

Photos/Images 3 per page |
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |31/07/19 14:00 General View O | wadirc | &4
2 |31/07/19 14:00 General View D | edirc | M
3 [31/07/19 14:00 General View © | Loadirc | &4
4 |31/07/19 14:00 General View © | leadirc |
5  [31/07/19 14:00 General View © | adwrc | &4
6 |31/07/19 14:00 General View O | wadirc | A
7 |31/07/19 14:00  |General View © | Load e
8 |31/07/19 14:00 | General View © | oadirc
9 |31/07/19 14:00 General View ® | LoadirG
10 |31/07/19 14:00 General View € | oadirc | 4
11 |31/07/19 14:00 General View © | Loadirc | M
12 [31/07/19 14:00 General View © | adirc | M
13 |31/07/19 14:00  |General View € | LoadirG
14 [31/07/19 14:00 General View © | adirc | M
15 [31/07/19 14:00 | General View €© | adirc | A
16 |31/07/19 14:00 | General View O | adirc | &
17 [31/07/19 14:00 | General View ) | Load PG
18 [31/07/19 14:00 | General View © | Loadirc | 4
19 |31/07/19 14:00 | General View O | Loadirc |
20 |31/07/19 14:00 | General View O | Loadirc | 4
21 [31/07/19 14:00 General View € | Loadirc | M
22 |31/07/19 14:00 | General View € | Loadirc | 4
23 |31/07/19 14:00 | General View © | oadirc | 4
24 |31/07/19 14:00 | General View € | adirc | 4
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno129s07128r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ilkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/AIG19003501/T1SD3E2
Date: 26/08/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Policy No:
g::i:mant Vehicle VCM2085 Insured Vehicle No: SMG2312X
Date of Loss: 22/01/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 9163368883SG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: VCM2085
Make & Model: HONDA VARIO, 149cc Engine No: KF29E8043936
Reg. Date: 15/12/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: PMKKF3770KB002265
Colour: Black/Silver Odometer: 0 km
Engine Capacity: 149 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:

CONDITION OF TYRES

Front Tyre Size: 90/80 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 120/70 R17
Front Left Side: Pirelli 6 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 6 mm
Front Right Side: 0mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 5,746.00 4,302.00 1,444.00 25.13
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 950.00 570.00 380.00 40.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 6,696.00 4,872.00 1,824.00 27.24
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 468.72 341.04 127.68 27.24
Nett Amount (S$) 7,164.72 5,213.04 1,951.68 27.24
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 25/02/2019

Date Inspected: 12/03/2019 Inspected At:

A.S. Phoon Pte Ltd (Toh Guan)

Blk 36 Toh Guan Road, East Enterprise

Hub #01-35

Singapore 608580

Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days

Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager:

Hiew May Fung
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NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty z:':i Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT WHEEL ASSY Cut 340.00F *340.00FL
2 1 *FRONT WHEEL AXLE Bent 22.00F *22.00FL
3 2 *BEARING Necessary 40.00F *40.00FL
4 2 *DUST COVER Not Necessary 16.00F *FL
5 1 *FRONT BRAKE DISC Not Necessary 125.00F “FL
6 1 *FRONT BRAKE CALIPER Not Necessary 210.00F *-FL
7 2 *FRONT FORK ASSY R/H & L/H Bent 440.00F *440.00FL
8 1 *STEM STEERING Necessary 185.00F *185.00FL
9 1 *SET CONE BEARING Necessary B65.00F *65.00FL
10 1 *FRONT FENDER Cut 68.00F *68.00FL
11 1 *STAY . FRONT FENDER Not Necessary 20.00F *FL
12 1 *HEADLAMP ASSY Cut 680.00F *680.00FL
13 1 *HEADLAMP BRACKET Cut 120.00F *120.00FL
14 1 *HORN COVER - SILVER Cut 75.00F *75.00FL
15 1 *HORN COVER TOP COVER - BK Cut 4500F *45.00FL
16 1 *FRONT FAIRING RH (SILVER) Cut 95.00F *85.00FL
17 1 *FRONT FAIRING COVER OUTER RH (MATT Cracked 18.00F *18.00FL
BLACK)
18 1 *FRONT FAIRING COVER INNER RH (MATT Cracked 16.00F *16.00FL
BLACK)
19 1 *SPOILER - FRONT Cracked 75.00F *75.00FL
20 1 *SPOILER - UNDER Cracked 60.00F *B0.00FL
21 2 *BUTTON Necessary 6.00F *68.00 FL
2 1 *FRONT FAIRING LH (SILVER) Cracked 95.00F ™95.00FL
23 1 *FRONT FAIRING COVER OUTER LH (MATT Cracked 18.00F *18.00FL
BLACK)
24 1 *FRONT FAIRING COVER INNER LH (MATT Cracked 16.00F *16.00FL
BLACK)
25 1 *BACK SHIELD UPPER (KEY) Cracked 125.00F *125.00FL
26 1 *BACK SHIELD LID (KEY) Missing 8.00F *8.00FL
27 1 *COMPARTMENT COVER (SILVER) Cracked 50.00F *50.00FL
28 1 *BACK SHIELD LOWER Cracked 45.00F *45.00FL
29 1 *FOOTBOARD Cut 100.00F *100.00FL
30 1 *EXHAUST ASSY Bent 850.00F *B50.00FL
31 1 *GASKET Necessary 6.00F *6.00 FL
32 1 *HEAT PROTECTION Cracked 28.00F *28.00FL
33 1 *CAP MUFFLER Cut 32.00F *32.00FL
34 1 *RADIATOR Not Necessary 295.00F *-FL
3B 1 *RADIATOR COVER Cut 2400F *24.00FL
36/ 1 *COOLANT Not Necessary 40.00F *-FL
37 1 *REAR FOOTREST RH Cut 4500F *45.00FL
38 1 *REAR FOOTREST BRACKET RH Dented 45.00F *45.00FL
39 1 *REAR FAIRING RH Cut 95.00F *95.00FL
40 1 *MAINSTAND Bent 105.00F *105.00FL
41 1 *LOWER SPOILER RH & LH N/S Not Necessary / O/S 150.00F *75.00FL
Cut
42 1 *HANDLEBAR Bent 75.00F *75.00FL
43 1 *HANDLEBAR UNDER BRACKET Not Necessary 35.00F *FL
44 1 *BALANCER RH & LH 36.00F *18.00FL
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Part

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
N/S Not Necessary / O/S
Cut
45 1 *SIDE MIRRORS RH & LH O/S Cracked 80.00F *40.00FL
46 1 *BRAKE LEVER Cut 28.00F *28.00FL
47 1 *SCREW BRAKE LEVER Not Necessary 12.00F “FL
48 1 *HANDLEBAR COVER-FRONT Cut 4500F *45.00FL
49 1 *HANDLEBAR TOP COVER Cut 22.00F *22.00FL
50 1 *SET STICKER Necessary 160.00F *160.00FL
51 1 *REAR TOP BOX Cut 280.00F *280.00FL
52 1 *TOP BOX BRACKET Not Necessary 80.00F *-FL
F=Franchise part. L=ListitemDisc.
Sub Total (S$) 5,746.00 4,780.00
- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/10.00% (S$) 0.00 478.00

Total Parts (S$) 5,746.00 4,302.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items

1 TRANSPORTATION TP - BIKESHOP New 50.00 40.00
2 WORKMANSHIP New 350.00 250.00
3 BODY CHASSIS REPAIR New 450.00 200.00
<4 TRANSPORTATION New 100.00 80.00

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 950.00 570.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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